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Mr. Richard Helms 
Deputy Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
McLean, Virginia 
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Dear Mr. Helms: 

The footnote on page 2 of the CIA memorandum- of 31 
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January 1964 in regard to the activity of Lee Harvey Oswald in 

Mexico City from 28 September through 3 October 1963 refers to 

certain reports concerning Lee Harvey Oswald which were sent 

between CIA and other governmental departments and agencies prior. 

to the assassination of President Kennedy. The Commission 

would appreciate receiving topics of the following, all of which 

are mentioned in the footnote referred to above: 

1. The "biographic information developed by CIA" in 

response to an inquiry from the Department of State on 25 October 

1960. 

2. The reply by CIA to the aforementioned Department 

of State inquiry which was made on 3 November 1960. 

3. The reply made by CIA to the aforementioned 

Department of State inquiry which was made on 21 November 1960. 

4. Copies of all disseminatiohs received by CIA from 

the Department of State, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and 

• the D4Prtment of the Navy, from the date of the first such 

dissemination to be received until the date of the assassination 

of President Kennedy. 

Sincerely, 

J.Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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